## MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE COUNCIL

A public meeting of the Town of Guadalupe Council was held THURSDAY, AUGUST 27, 2015 AT 7:00 P.M., 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, Arizona, in the Council Chambers. The following members of Council were present:

Mayor Rebecca Jimenez
Vice Mayor Andrew Sanchez
Councilmember Gloria Cota
Councilmember Joe Sanchez
Absent:
Councilmember Angie Perez
Councilmember Faustino Valenzuela

Staff:

Rose Mary Arellano, Interim Town Manager/Town Clerk David Ledyard, Town Attorney

The following matters were discussed, considered and decided upon:

- A. The meeting was CALLED TO ORDER by Mayor Rebecca Jimenez.
- B. ROLL CALL taken and noted.
- C. INVOCATION no one, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE led by Mayor Rebecca Jimenez.
- D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: April 23, April 30, May 14 and June 11, 2015.

MOVED by Councilmember Gloria Cota to approve the minutes as written. SECONDED by Councilmember Joe Sanchez.

MOTION CARRIED.

E. CALL TO THE PUBLIC. An opportunity is provided to the public to address the Council on items that are not on the agenda or included on the consent agenda. Citizens are requested not to exceed a three minute time period for their comments. A total of 5 minutes will be provided for the Call to the Audience agenda item, unless the Council requests an exception to this limit. Please note that those wishing to comment on agenda items posted for action will be provided the opportunity at the time the item is heard.

## F. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS:

1. East Valley Hispanic Chamber of Commerce – Membership and Scholarship programs.

Mr. Austin provided information to council describing benefits for membership of the East Valley Hispanic Chamber of Commerce for a \$2500 sponsorship. The sponsorship will provide a one year membership and \$1,000 scholarship for a student from Guadalupe.

Regular Meeting August 27, 2015 Page Two

MOVED by Councilmember Gloria Cota to pay the \$2500 for membership of the EVHCof C. SECONDED by Councilmember Joe Sanchez.

MOTION CARRIED.

2. Maricopa County Sheriff's Office FY 2016 Law Enforcement Service Agreement Costs.

Mayor Rebecca Jimenez stated Captain Hawthorne or Deputy Chief Rodrigues have not responded to her request to look into the possibility of having volunteer posse replace a deputy per two deputy shift. It was noted council has not taken action to accept the new fee costs but the contract is automatically renewed with the new fee costs. She asked staff contact Captain Hawthorne and Deputy Chief Rodriguez regarding her request.

3. Maricopa County Sheriff's Office Report of Activity for the month of July, 2015.

Deputy Daniel Beck briefly reviewed the activity report noting 140 hours of volunteer Posse.

- G. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT. None
- H. COMMENTS FROM THE COUNCIL.
  - Councilmember Joe Sanchez no comment.
  - Councilmember Gloria Cota thanked the audience and guests.
  - Vice Mayor Andrew Sanchez thanked the audience and announced the CDAC meeting and members of the community who wish to go he would gladly take them.
  - Mayor Rebecca Jimenez announced Congressman Gallegos will be at the Senior Center for lunch.
- I. ADJOURNMENT.

MOVED by Mayor Rebecca Jimenez to adjourn. SECONDED by Vice Mayor Andrew Sanchez.

MEETING ADJOURNED.